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ADDENDUM #1 

DATE: March 16, 2022 

 

SUBJECT:    Term Architectural and Engineering Services 
RFP No.:   22-011-9401-SP-R 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Note: All Proposers shall acknowledge the receipt of this Addendum in the space provided 
at the bottom of this Addendum. This Addendum contains the following:  

 
I. Changes to RFP Documents 
II. Questions from Potential Contractors 

 
I. Changes to RFP Documents 

1. There is no “A/E Data Forms” as stated on the RFP cover sheet, Page 3)  No standardized 

forms beyond those specified in the proposal checklist are required. 

2. Category F: Surveying (page (9): Perform dam monument documentation has been 

removed from the Scope of Work.  

II. Questions Received  

1. Question: Do you plan to issue a separate RFP at some point for civil parks? 
Answer: No.  
 

2. Question: Categories B-G all relate to non-architecture specialties – is it the expectation 
that architecture firms must submit for 1 or more Category B-G items in addition to 
Category A2 to be considered? 
Answer: Firms may submit for a number of combinations. Firms do not need to submit 
under A-1 or A-2 in order to be considered for Category B-G. However, firms may only 
be allowed to pick one of A-1/A-2, not both.  
 

3. Question: Will there be a set aside percentage for this RFP and if so what percent? 
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Answer: No.  
 

4. Question: Will past performance for Federal and private commercial experience be 
accepted? 
Answer: Yes.  
 

5. Question: Can a company propose for a prime on one or more categories and also be a 
subconsultant on the same or different categories?  
Answer: Yes.  
 

6. Question: Can you tell us if any school renovations are planned as part of this RFP, i.e. 
should we include experience with school renovations, or focus on office buildings, Parks 
& Recreation facilities, and fire stations? 
Answer: Stafford County Public Schools post their own A/E Solicitations and this 
solicitation shall not incorporate School projects. Focus on experience involving office 
buildings, Parks and Recreation facilities, Fire Stations, etc.  
 

7. Question: Will firms specializing in specific areas of expertise be required to submit a 
response to either Category A-1 or A-2, or may they submit on only their preferred 
categories listed in B through G?  
Answer: Firms have the option to submit on A-1 or A-2, but may also submit on categories 
B-G.  
 

8. Question: Does Attachment H need to be filled out and returned with proposers’ 
responses?  
Answer: Yes.  
 

9. Question: Would the County prefer that all attachments be included at the back of the 
proposal?  
Answer: Yes, all attachments should be at the end of the proposal.  
 

10. Question: Should only DPOR licenses be included for the prime consultant’s key 
personnel (principal, project manager, etc.) and not for all subconsultant team members? 
Answer: DPOR licenses shall be include for the prime consultant’s key personnel as well 
as for Subconsultant team members.  
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11. Question: Can you please confirm why the Category B – Parks, Recreation & Athletic 

Facilities is no longer present in the new solicitation? Will this be a separate requirement 
in the future or will this be under an existing contract?  
Answer: Category B from the previous solicitation has been incorporated into categories 
A-1 and A-2.  
 
 

12. Question: If our firm submits a Prime Proposal package for Category A-2, can we also 
submit as a sub on other teams for A-1 and A-2?  
Answer: Yes.  
 

13. Question: If we do not provide Geotechnical Engineering in house, does it add any value 
to the Proposal to bring on a sub and submit in Category C?  
Answer: Yes.  
 

14. Question: As a follow up to yesterday’s pre-proposal, it was stated that Category A-1 is 
Engineering led and Category A-2 is Architectural led. However, in reading the discipline 
requirement in Category A-1, it specifically mentions the highlighted areas below. Our 
firm is a civil engineering / landscape architectural / land surveying firm. Would we need 
to bring on a multi-disciplined team to fulfill the disciplines we do not offer in-house? In 
addition, structural/MEP etc. Or, do you have the option to submit in discipline areas where 
our firm is most qualified.  

Category A-1: “Small Projects” that are less than $300,000 in estimated construction 
value. Firms selected under this category will primarily perform A/E services including, 
but not limited to, basic architecture, interior design and planning. Additional services 
which may be performed include landscape construction, repair and maintenance 
projects, park master planning, structural, mechanical, civil and electrical engineering 
services, feasibility and space needs studies, site and existing condition surveys, cost 
estimating services. These additional services are not required for consideration in this 
category, but may be included in the A/E’s Proposal as available services.  
 

Answer: The A-1 category is expected to be led by a building architecture (or architectural 
engineering) design firm as this category is most likely to be used for building renovations 
and limited size additions. Civil engineering would fit in as a consultant to either A-1 or 
A2 category.  
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15. Question: Can you please confirm if the attached AE Forms (or similar) are/are not 
required for this RFP submission? If they are not, can you specify if any standardized 
form/s beyond those specified in the Proposal Checklist on Page 10 of 18 are required?  
Answer: Please see above Changes to Documents section, A/E Data Forms are no longer 
required. No standardized forms beyond those specified in the proposal checklist are 
required.  
 

16. Question: For Category F. Surveying, can you provide clarification to the item “historical 
title research”?  
Answer: Various example of past survey work: Proposed property purchase to include 
survey work and plats; Property boundary’s and possible layouts when an engineer is not 
needed to give an idea; Survey work to identify proposed layouts for road or utilities; As-
built survey work after construction.; Title search in order to produce a plat for legal to do 
a deed.   
 

17. Question: It appears that Category A-1 is an architect lead, is this correct? If we are a civil 
engineering firm, then we should submit on Category A-2 as a prime? 
Answer: Please see the answer to question 14 above.  
 

18. Question: Will the County consider extending the due date? 
Answer: No.  
 

19. Question: Category C Geotechnical Engineering includes several services which will also 
be provided under Category D for Construction Engineering Inspection (CEI) Services, 
including “construction materials testing,” “special inspections,” and “inspection of 
geotechnical construction.” Should these two categories be combined into one? If not: 
 

• When will Stafford use Category C Geotechnical Engineering for “construction 
materials testing” and/or “special inspections,” instead of using Category D for 
Construction Engineering Inspection (CEI) Services?  

• Answer: The purpose of Category C was to be able to call for firms when needed 
to do preliminary soil testing and borings. This would not necessarily be the case 
for inspection services but they would still need to be able to perform some of those 
duties. Category D is more for project inspection services for work under 
construction such as a building or fields projects along with a number of other 
proposed CIP projects. A firm could end up applying for both.  
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• If teams propose on both Category C Geotechnical Engineering and Category D for 

Construction Engineering Inspection (CEI) Services, which have overlapping 
services, then is it acceptable to have similar projects, staff, etc. in the 
“Understanding of Scope of Scope of Services” for each category we are pursuing? 

• Answer: Yes.   
 

20. Question: Will Category D for Construction Engineering Inspection (CEI) Services be 
used only for “the construction of public buildings,” as noted on page 8? Or will it also 
include utilities, transportation, parks, etc.? 
Answer: Transportation and Utilities have On-Call A/E firms on contract, but this 
Category would be for Building Construction, Parks and Environmental. 
 

21. Question: The RFP notes that proposals are required to include a “signed RFP cover page” 
(page 9) or a “Signed Cover Sheet” (page 10).  Just to confirm, is the “signed RFP cover 
page” the same as the “Signed Cover Sheet”?  To fulfill this requirement, should teams 
include pages 1, 2 and 3 of the RFP in their proposal, with page 3 completed and signed? 
Or just page 3 completed and signed? 
Answer: Signed RFP cover page is the same as Signed cover sheet. Teams should include 
just page 3 completed and signed as part of their proposal.  
 

22. Question: We understand proposals must include a signed Attachment H “Additional 
Terms and Conditions for Federally-Funded Transactions” – should we include just the 
page with the signature (page 2 of Attachment H) or should we include all 8 pages of 
Attachment H? 
Answer: All 8 pages of Attachment H shall be included.  
 

23. Question: Can we include subconsultants and present as a unified team with our company-
team being the primary lead? 
Answer: Yes. 
 
 

24. Question: Will the attendance record be posted with the questions and answers from the 
pre-proposal conference on March 8, 2022?  
Answer: As the pre-proposal was optional and conducted via WebEx,  a formal attendance 
record was not kept. An informal list of questions and answers was kept in case of the 
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potential for a change to the RFP documents.  Questions submitted by the set deadline 
stated in the RFP have all been addressed in this Addendum.  
 

25. Question: Group F: Surveying. Can you clarify/elaborate on what “Perform dam 
monument documentation” 
Answer: Yes, please see above Changes to Documents section. 
  

26. Question: According to the RFP requirement it appears that we need to submit all 10 items 
as Separate files. Can you confirm if we can include these 10 attachments as one single file 
as a separate attachment from our main proposal? 
Answer: Yes, all 10 attachments can be included as one single file as a separate attachment 
from the main proposal. 
 

27. Question: Do we need to include the actual proposal checklist in our response. 
Answer: Yes. 

 

 

 
Addendum #1 acknowledgment:  _____________________________________________ 
        Signature 

     _____________________________________________ 
             Contractor Name 

     ______________________________________________ 
             Date 

 


